TAYLOR SALLIS

INTERIOR DESIGNER



530.407.1349

sallis.taylor@gmail.com

 \smallsetminus



Washington, D.C.

I am driven by a profound passion for evidence-based design and environmental safety, crafting spaces with a focus on user experience, sustainability, and functionality, aiming to inspire and enrich the lives of those who inhabit them.

EXPERIENCE

•	TAMID GROUP 2021 - Present Operations Manager	٠	In-depth strategy, updating, and maintenance of Salesforce Owned all systems-related issues and was the point of contact to solve challenging business problems related to data and functionality. Spearheaded complete project management life cycle with a
			team of three to five people from inception to completion for all IT projects.
•	HAPSTAKDEMETRIOU+ 2023 - 2024 Design Intern	٠	Assisted in organizing and maintaining the design library inventory. Managed material samples and cataloging systems for efficient access. Conceived and designed smaller elements of projects.
•	FCB HEALTH 2022 - 2024 Creative Operations Associate		Managed and coordinated creative projects within the agency. Optimized workflow processes by identifying bottlenecks and streamlining workflows.

up to date with industry trends.

EDUCATION

2022 - 2024 GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY M.F.A Interior Architecture

2015-2019 SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY B.S. Kinesiology - Pre-Physical Therapy

SKILLS

- Revit
- Enscape
- AutoCAD
- Adobe Suite
- Graphic Design
- Attention to Detail
- Collaborator
- Adaptable

AWARDS

Steelcase NEXT | Class Finalist (2023) GW Deans Scholarship | Recipient (2022 - 2023)

INVOLVEMENTS

- ASID
- NEWH

· Acted as the bridge between various departments and stayed

- IIDA
- IDS